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Dear Sirs

RE: MULTIPLEX SHELL AND ENABLING WORKS
JO WHOMIT MAY CONCERN

Simons Construction (.td have employed E.C.L Lid 10 carry out the dry-lining and

suspended ceilings on the Cine UK - Multiplex Cincmas at Ashford, Kent and Wood
Green, London N22.

M and P Sub¢ontraciors have worked on both the above contracts, and we have no
hesiation in recommending Neil and Jason Huntley for future work. as they have
attained a high standard of work, completed on time, and to budget,

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours faithfully
Simoas Construction Limited

6."5.Gmuj
Brian Geary ™ ( )

Project Manager oy
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